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September 18, 1981

Ellyn R. Weiss, Fsquire
Harmon & Weiss

1725 1 Street, N.W.
Suite 506 IN RESPONSE REFER
Washington, DC 20006 TO FOIA-81-320

Dear Ms. Weiss:

This is in further response to your letter dated August 5, 1981 in which
you requested, pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, five categories
of records pertaining to the MARCH code.

In our letter dated September 14, 1981, we notified you of records
placed in the NRC Public Document Room (PDR) and informed you that
additional records were undergoing review. Review of the remaining
records subject to your request has been completed. At this time, we
are placing the following records in the POR in folder *0OIA-81-320 under
your name:

1. 6/81 Draft "Interim Technical Assessment of the MARCH
Code", by Rivard, et. al., Sandia National Laboratory.

2. 7/29/81 Letter to Rivard from Cunningham, NRC, commenting
on the above draft report.

3. 8/7/81 Letter to Rivard from Cybulskis and Denning,
Battelle, commenting on the above draft report.

The record listed as item 1 above is a draft report which contains
preliminary findings on the quality of the MARCH code. We wish to
direct your attention to the fact that the report has numerous problems
and errors, as noted in the letters listed as items 2 and 3, and is
expected to undergo substantial modification before final publication,

This completes NRC's action on your request.

Sincerely,
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~ dJ. M. Felton, Director
// I pivision of Rules and Records
Office of Administration
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Washington, D.C. 20555

Re: FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT REQUEST

Dear Mr. Felton:

Pursuant to The Federal Freedom of Information Act, I
hereby request that copies of the following be made available:

1.

Any memoranda, reports, documents, studies
etc., authored by members of the NRC staff.
ACRS staff and/or consultants to either dealings
with the uses and/or limitations of the March
computer code,

Any documents, memoranda, reports, studies,
etc. by the NRC staff, ACRS staff and/or
consultants, which involve use of the March
code to assess the potential for hydrogen
generation.,

Any documents, memoranda, reports, studies,
etc, by the NRC staff, ACRS staff and/or
consultants, involving use of the March
code to assess the potential for hydrogen
generation for the Sequoyan and McGuire
plants.

An NRC staff report to the ACRS dealing wholly
or partially with the use of and limitations
of the March code. (This report is mentioned
in the July 13, 1981 issue of Nucleonics Week.

A copy of the article is attached.)

Any documents, memoranda, reports, studies, ete.
by the NRC, ACRS, nuclear industry, utility and/or
consultants to any of the foregoing, involving
use of the March code to analyze the progress

of degraded core and core melt accidents.
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The request may be limited to material produced in 1979, 1980
and 1981.

As noted above, I am enclosing a copy of an article appearing
in the July 13, 1981 issue of Nucleonics Week which should
be of help in irlicating the nature ot the material which I am seeking.
Please call if I can be of assistance.
Very truly yours,
) F
€Ly Ells
Ellyn R. Weiss
ERW:smgq

Enclosure
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e — The quantitative safety goals for nuclear power plants shoild be consistent with those applicd 1o other
technologies. The goals should 'ry to ensure that incremental societal risks are commensurate with the societal
benefits derived from the thchnology.

~ And the goals should promate the 1ational allocation of societal resvurces for the purposes of reducing
public nsk in order to achieve Qie optimum benefit sttainable for the cost. '

Departing from the broad \tility support for the AIF rppioach was the Tennessee Valley Authority,
which gave instead quilified endoement of the approach advanced by NRC's Advisory Committee on Reactor
Safeguards in “An Approach to Quaptitztive Safety Goals for Nuclesr Power Mants™ (N s 0739). Character-
izing the ACRS proposal as “a good Rarting point,” TVA praised it as containing “most of the Ley principles
that we consider essential 10 a reasonalle 2nd comprehensive safety goal.” TVA ur g*d, however, that NRC re-
duce “some of the complexity™ of the ACRS proposal in the fina! safety goal in ordei to make easiet its “pud-
I perception and understanding.™ /

. e cting the view of igterven
»" # down hard in June 26 comunents on the NR

'n Weiss, attarney for the Union of Concerned Scientists, came

*s safety goal efforts. “The safc{y goal and the risk assccments
used to demonstiate that it has been met will aot be us2d in a puse effcat 16 advance wientific understanding,”
declared Weiss. “On the contrary, they will be \ised to make decicions w{_xf:h have great economic and political
consequences for the organizations that will spopsor the work. One need look no fusther than the exzumnple of
the misuse of Wash-1400 as the centerpiece of a Rational propaganda o./ampaign actively encouraged by the
AEC/NRC 10 confinm this. Unless the public can Be assured that the fueans exist 16 veufy compliance with a
safety goal, it will be justifiably concluded that this\epresents an effort to mask the risks of nuclear power
rather than to identify and understand them,” Weiss yeid.

“A fundamental question which must be addressed has siniply not been faced: Can quantitative safety
goals be used in the regulatory process if quantitative ns assesément is incapable of yielding technically sup-
portable results within an acceptable limit of certainty? 4

“UCS believes that the answer 1o this question is *no. | Risk estimztes which are inherently unreliable
cannot legitimately be used as regulatory tools. They give ihe illusion of precision, but can be manipulated »
to support whatever the predeteimined gbjective may he)” shi said.

Weiss denounced the AIF proposal as * bjectiongble™ on' sever=] counts. She questioned AIF's asser-
tion, for example, that goals “should be generally applicable to all techrologies o1 risk-related activities.™
Saying that the purpose of a salety goal “is presumsbly to establidg acceptable levels of sisk from nuclear
power,” she wamed that efforts to treat 2!l risks 25 Lomparable “ineyitably overlook™ the unigue and impont-
ant nuclear risks.

: The AIF suggestion that the salaiy goal choU'd “reflect societal niks,” Weiss said, “invites the standard-
sctier to enter 2 political quagnire that is not sdsceptible to resolution in, 2n objective or noncontroversial
way.” For a safety goal to be “a useful 100l fi'r regnlating nuclear power,” Weiss ssid, it must mest the follow-
ing conditions:

- Compliance with the goal must bg technically venifiable within reaton, My small uncertainty limits,
Stating the uncertainty, however clearly /"is not a cubstitute for reducing it fo'scceptable levels when regula-
tory decisions 2re to be based upon ql.');n!itaﬁve assessment,”

~ Establishment 1nd implemengation of the goal must fiisly account for the unigue risks of catastrophie
nuclear accidents, including economic costs, .

Fstublishment and implementation of the goal must not require NRC to resolye questions which are

political in nature,

- The szientific and techylical community outside the nuclear industry and NRC must be involved in
estahlishing the goal and reviewing risk assessments.

— Both the safety goa)and the quantitative risk assessments must be undesstood and accepted by the
public as being unbiased apd technically justified.

-~ And 2 quanﬁ!at'Zt safety goal cannot be a substitute for conservative detenministic criteria for the
licensing of nuclear plagls. — Patricia flinsberg

2 THE LIMAITATIONS OF THE MARCi CONPUTER CODE, AND I1TS FUTURE, ARE INCREASINGLY DEBATED
by NRC staff and the Advisory Comnitice on Reactor S:fcguards. One NRC staffer says flatly, “We aze not
going 10 get rid of the March code.™ Says another, “1 don’t know. It’s not clear. There sre advantages of sticking
with it just because of timing; it’s there. With the time schedule and needs we hase, there®s an argument to fix
it up, rather thaa starting from scratch.” But ACRS Chairman 1. Carson Mark asks, “Why in heaven®s name is
anyone in this day and age using the March code, invented befuse Wash-1400, to assess the hydrogen problen and
apply it to Sequoyah and McGuire as if it made 2ny sense? .. . Why in this day and age are people acting in that

4 INSIDE NR.C. - July 13, 1981






